State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 12, 2000

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Regulatory Oversight X

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 001539-TX

Staff requests the new name for the company in the title be changed to the following:
LecStar Telecom, Inc.

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida under
this name by the Secretary of State.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and
parties of record listed in CMS.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Katherine Harris
Secretary of State
September 8, 2000 ‘
C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
TALLAHASSEE, FL

Re: Document Number F23000005800

The Amendment to the Application of a Foreign Corporation for EMPIRE TELECOM
SERVICES, INC. which changed its name to LECSTAR TELECOM, INC., a Georgia
corporation authorized to transact business in Florida, was filed on September 8, 2000,

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 487-
6050, the Amendment Filing Section.

Doug Spitier
Document Specialist

Division of Corporaticn Letter Number: 500A00047695

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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